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DATE: March 9, 2011
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: David Brown, Accountant 11I, Division of Administrative Services

RE: Confidential Document Filing - Knology of Florida, Inc.

This confidential filing for TJ129, Knology of Florida, Inc., is an amended return to an already
confidential filing in Docket No. 110000-OT, Document No. 00781-11.
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January 29, 2011
VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL
FFiscal Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0876
RE:  Knology of Florida, Inc.
To Whom It May Concern;
Enclosed please find the Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return for
2010. This form and the appropriate fee are filed on behalf of Knology of Florida, Inc.
which holds the following certifications from the Flortda Public Service Commission:

Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 5342 (Company Code T1129)

Please note Knology is requesting confidential tveatment for the enclosed data.
Should you find you need more information, please don’t hesitate to call me at (706) 645-
3960.

Bruce Schodnover, Jr.
Director - Regulatory Affairs
Knology, inc.
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